
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: [REDACTED]  
Sent: 28 September 2016 09:17 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: Mental health figures from the Welsh Health Survey 

 
 

Hi [REDACTED] 
Thank you for your request – Josh has now moved to another post and has passed it 
on to me. 
 
The information you requested is attached. 
 
In line with standard practice, the response to your request (but not this covering 
email) will be published on the Statistics and Research pages of the Welsh 
Government website no more than 21 days after the response has been issued. 
 
Hope you find this useful, 
 
Best wishes, 
 
[REDACTED] 

Yr Uned Ystadegau a Dadansoddi Iechyd - Health Statistics and Analysis Unit  
Llywodraeth Cymru - Welsh Government  
Parc Cathays, Caerdydd. CF10 3NQ - Cathays Park, Cardiff. CF10 3NQ  
Ffôn / Tel [REDACTED] 
[REDACTED] @wales.gsi.gov.uk  

www.cymru.gov.uk/ystagedau   www.wales.gov.uk/statistics 

 

 
From: [REDACTED]   
Sent: 26 September 2016 12:38 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: Mental health figures from the Welsh Health Survey 

 
Hi [REDACTED], 
 
I hope this email finds you well. When you get the chance would it be possible for you to update the 
attached spreadsheet to include figures from the 2015 Welsh Health Survey. Would be great if this is 
do-able. Many thanks. 
 
 
Best wishes 
[REDACTED] 
 
[REDACTED] 
Research and Policy Officer | Swyddog Ymchwil a Pholisi 
T [REDACTED] 

ASH Wales Cymru | 2nd Floor | 14-18 City Road | Cardiff | CF24 3DL 
www.ashwales.org.uk | @ASHWalesCymru | facebook.com/ASHCymru 
Charity Number/Rhif Elusen: 1120834 

mailto:cath.roberts@wales.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.cymru.gov.uk/ystagedau
http://www.wales.gov.uk/statistics
http://www.ashwales.org.uk/
http://www.twitter.com/ASHWalesCymru
http://www.facebook.com/ASHCymru


 << File: Copy of 20151103 Reported smoking prevalence of adults currently treated for a mental 
illness.xlsx >>  
 
 
 

Table 1:  
Reported smoking prevalence of adults who are currently being treated for a mental 
illness 

          

         
Per Cent 

Welsh 
Health 
Survey 

year 

Reported smoking prevalence of adults who are currently being treated for a mental illness 

Males Females Person 

Per Cent 

Lower 
Confidence 

Interval 

Upper 
Confidence 

Interval 
Per 
Cent 

Lower 
Confidence 

Interval 

Upper 
Confidence 

Interval 
Per 
Cent 

Lower 
Confidence 

Interval 

Upper 
Confidence 

Interval 

2003/04 46 41 51 38 34 41 41 38 44 

2004/05 44 39 49 40 36 43 41 38 44 

2005/06 42 37 47 38 35 42 40 37 43 

2007 43 38 48 35 32 39 38 35 41 

2008 37 32 42 35 31 38 35 33 38 

2009 40 35 45 35 32 38 37 34 39 

2010 43 39 48 38 35 41 40 37 43 

2011 39 35 43 35 32 38 36 34 39 

2012 43 38 47 34 31 37 37 34 40 

2013 36 31 40 31 28 34 33 30 35 

2014 37 32 42 31 28 34 33 30 36 

2015 36 32 41 31 28 34 33 30 35 

 

          

         Any Mental 
Illness 

        Adult respondents were classified as having any mental illness if they reported currently being treated 
for depression, anxiety, or 'another mental illness'. 

          
Smoking          

The survey asked adults whether they smoked (daily or occasionally), used to smoke (daily or 
occasionally), or had never smoked. 

          
Confidence Intervals        

A confidence interval can be calculated around a survey estimate, which gives a range within which the 
true value for the population is likely to fall.  

          


